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Sarvesh Patil

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 27 February 2024 18:54
To: Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav; Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Khushbu Verma; Lovejot Sekhon; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Stephen P
Subject: FW: Mumbai T1_ KFC_ Designer appointment. 

Dear Trupti 
 
As per trail mail kindly make PO on safal for designer appointment for KFC forecourt arrivals as  per TC team they have appointed Genesis designer as per rate contract 
agreed  
 
Total area  is 94 sqmtr scope of work  
 

Designer Scope MEP  Scope Kitchen Consulatnt 
Concept Design Electrical Kitchen Layout & Planning 

Design development & drawings LV (Data, CCTV etc.) Equipment BOQ 

3D development and Rendering Plumbing Tender Docket with Isometric Drawing 

Working/GFC drawings set ALL BOQ  Approval of Shop Drawing 

Digital &  physical Material Boards / FF&E / 
Specification sheet. 

  Inspection before Dispatch 

BOQ     
 
Regards 
Ashish 
 

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>  
Sent: 27 February 2024 18:21 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash 
Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; VINIT KUMAR <Vinit.Kumar@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: Mumbai T1_ KFC_ Designer appointment.  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Ashish/Khushbu, 
 
Please go ahead with Genesis as per agreed rate contract. 
 
Regards, 
Upendra Pable 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 4:42:27 PM 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Cc: Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash 
Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1_ KFC_ Designer appointment.  
  

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Upendra Ji 
  
Please note that Genesis is the panel Architect for KFC brand. So kindly go ahead with same. 
  
Regards 
Khushbu    
  

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 February 2024 13:09 
To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Cc: Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Mumbai T1_ KFC_ Designer appointment.  
  
Dear Upendra Ji 
  
T1 Forecourt we are changing the brand from Popeyes to KFC need to appoint designer as per trail mail suggested designer as these are Brand outlet  
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Total Area is 94 sqmtr  
  

1)      Genesis 
  

2)      White Water  
  
Regards 
 Ashish 

 From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 February 2024 17:56 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1_ KFC_ Designer appointment.  
  
Dear Ashish 
  
As discussed with Shama Ma’am the preferred designers are Genesis or White Waters for proposed KFC location at Mumbai T1 forecourt. 
  
Regards 
Khushbu 

 From: Khushbu Verma  
Sent: 08 February 2024 15:47 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Mumbai T1_ KFC_ Designer appointment.  
  
Dear Trupti/ Smrutika  
  
Kindly submit a PR request to acquire the services of a proficient designer to craft a KFC (in place of Popeyes) in Mumbai T1 forecourt.  
Please enclose the detailed scope of work along with your request. 
  

Area :  94 SMT    
Designer Scope MEP  Scope Kitchen Consulatnt 
Concept Design Electrical Kitchen Layout & Planning 

Design development & drawings LV (Data, CCTV etc.) Equipment BOQ 

3D development and Rendering Plumbing Tender Docket with Isometric Drawing 

Working/GFC drawings set ALL BOQ  Approval of Shop Drawing 

Digital &  physical Material Boards / FF&E / Specification sheet.   Inspection before Dispatch 
BOQ     

  
  
Regards 
  
Khushbu Dayal Verma 
  
Manager – Design 
Projects & Maintenance 
  
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain 
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that 
any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this 
e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the 
company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no 
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


